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TF-21/6(d) Dated:-12-06-2024

To,
Shri P.K. Purwar
CMD, BSNL, New Delhi.

Subject:- Discussions/Consultations at field level with BCG reg.

Respected Sir, :
Kindly recall the deliberations held on 24" ultimo regarding utilization of BCG for

bringing BSNL in profit in 2027. In order to achieve this the group has begun its visits in
circles and BAs etc for interaction with the management at the levels. We feel that the
workers at field level should also be included and consulted alongwith the management.
It is well known fact that the wearer shows where the shoe is pinching. The field levels
workers will tell impediments as well as remedies. We consider it appropriate to state
that earlier two consultant groups viz BCG and Deolite were appointed for the purpose.
We are aware that what is fate to those recommendations except staff reduction nothing

materialize.

Therefore, we impress upon you to kindly consider to include atleast the
representatives of recognised unions and association in consultation at circles/BAs

levels.
With best regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Chandeshwar Singh)

General Secretary



